

Tony DiTucci

Tony DiTucci, an Experienced Construction Industry Executive

Anthony "Tony" DiTucci serves as vice president of DGA Builders, a construction management and contracting firm operating throughout the eastern and midwestern United States. In this position, Tony DiTucci draws on over 20 years of experience in construction management and contracting to oversee and lead the construction of multifamily and senior housing projects.

Mr. DiTucci began his career in construction as an estimator and project manager for the Spoleta Construction and Development Corporation while he was earning his undergraduate degree from St. John Fisher College. Balancing his studies with his work of managing a large network of vendors and contractors, Mr. DiTucci graduated summa cum laude with a bachelor of arts in economics and political science. After graduating, he began working for the F.F. DiBattisto Construction Corporation as chief estimator and project manager. In this role, Mr. DiTucci was responsible for negotiating, developing, and managing contracts, budgets, and schedules.

In 2002 Tony DiTucci returned to school, attending Central Michigan University and earning a master's degree in administration. Again he distinguished himself academically, graduating summa cum laude. Mr. DiTucci returned to the construction industry in 2009, working for LECESE Construction as lead pre-construction manager. He left LECESE for his current position in 2013.

Address: Pittsford, NY, US

Website: <https://about.me/tonyditucci>

Email: info@TonyDiTucci.com

EXPERIENCE

DGA Builders, LLC

MAR 2013 - PRESENT

Vice President

LECESE Construction Services

SEP 2009 - MAR 2013

Lead PreConstruction Manager, Project Manager

F.F. DiBattisto Construction Corporation

JAN 1997 - MAR 2002

Chief Estimator, Project Manager

EDUCATION

Central Michigan University

SEP 2002 - MAY 2009

Masters of Arts

Saint John Fisher College

SEP 1992 - MAY 1996

BA